VENTURA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
Transportation Technical Advisory Committee (TTAC)
VCTC Large Conference Room

751 East Daily Drive, Suite 420, Camarillo, CA
Wednesday, August 20, 2025

1:30 p.m.

AGENDA

(Action may be taken on any item listed on the agenda)

ITEM1 CALL TO ORDER
ITEM 2 INTRODUCTIONS & ANNOUNCEMENT

ITEM 3 PUBLIC COMMENT
Under the Brown Act, the committee should not act on or discuss matters
raised during the Public Comment portion of the agenda which are not
listed on the agenda. Committee members may refer such matters to staff
for facts or to be placed on the subsequent agenda for consideration.

ITEM 4 AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS

ITEM 5 CALTRANS UPDATE
Recommended Action:
e For discussion.
Responsible Staff: Vanessa Schoenewald, Director of Programming

ITEM 6 MEETING MINUTES
Recommended Action:
e Receive and file.
Responsible Staff: Cecilia Perez, Administrative Assistant

ITEM 7 ALLOCATION OF TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT (TDA)

FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2025/26 ARTICLE 3 BIKE PATH MAINTENANCE

FUNDS

Recommended Action:

e Approve the allocation of Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Transportation
Development Act (TDA) Article 3 Bike Path Maintenance funds totaling
$243,803 as shown in the attached table “A”.

Responsible Staff: Heather Miller, Program Manager

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54954.2, if special
assistance is needed to participate in a committee meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at
(805) 642-1591 ext. 111. Notification of at least 48 hours (about 2 days) prior to meeting time will assist
staff in assuring reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.



TTAC Meeting Agenda
August 20, 2025 Page 2 of 2

ITEM 8 101 COMMUNITIES CONNECTED
Recommended Action:
e Receive and file a brief update on 101 Communities Connected — a
multimodal transportation study of the U.S. 101 corridor through
Ventura, Oxnard, Camarillo, and Thousand Oaks. Review and provide
feedback on the Project List from 2020.

Responsible Staff: Caitlin Brooks, Program Manager-Transportation
Planning

ITEM9 VENTURA COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN

AMENDMENT

Recommended Action:

e Recommend to the Commission approval and formal adoption of the
Ventura County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP)
Amendment.

Responsible Staff: Caitlin Brooks, Program Manager-Transportation

Planning

ITEM 10 COMMUNITY TRAFFIC CALMING & PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE

SAFETY PROGRAM PROPOSED TEMPORARY INSTALLATION LOCATIONS

Recommended Action:

e Receive an update on the Community Traffic Calming & Pedestrian
and Bicycle Safety Program and provide feedback on the proposed
temporary improvement locations.

Responsible Staff: Caitlin Brooks, Program Manager-Transportation

Planning

ITEM 11 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
e Transportation Emergency Response (Fire and Flood Seasons)
e Construction Project Updates (upon completion)
e State Route 118 Complete Streets (Caltrans)

ITEM 12 ADJOURN TO WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2025, AT 1:30 P.M., in
the Ventura County Transportation Commission Large Conference Room
located at 751 East Daily Drive, Suite 420 in Camairrillo.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Government Code Section 54954.2, if special
assistance is needed to participate in a committee meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at
(805) 642-1591 ext. 111. Notification of at least 48 hours (about 2 days) prior to meeting time will assist
staff in assuring reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.



MEMBERS PRESENT:

MEMBERS ABSENT:

EX OFFICIO PRESENT:

EX OFFICIO ABSENT:

VCTC STAFF PRESENT:

VENTURA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
Transportation Technical Advisory Committee (TTAC)
VCTC Large Conference Room

751 East Daily Drive, Suite 420, Camarillo, CA

Wednesday, June 18, 2025

1:30 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

Masoud Razavi, City of Thousand Oaks (Vice Chair)
Jeff Hereford, City of Ventura

James Campero, City of Camarillo

Thang Tran, City of Camarillo

Jonathan Royas, City of Santa Paula

Leticia Austin, Port of Hueneme

Susim Gedam, Port of Hueneme

Christopher Solis, County of Ventura

Jackie Rojas, City of Ojai

Debbie O’Leary, City of Oxnard

City of Fillmore

City of Moorpark

City of Port Hueneme
City of Simi Valley

Robert Wong, Caltrans District 7
Martin Rodriguez, Gold Coast Transit District

California Highway Patrol
Ventura County Air Pollution Control District

Vanessa Schoenewald, Director of Programming
Amanda Fagan, Director of Planning and Sustainability
Geiska Velasquez, Program Manager

Heather Miller, Program Manager

Caitlin Brooks, Program Manager

Andrew Kent, Program Manager

ITEM 1 CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chair Razavi called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.

ITEM 2 INTRODUCTIONS & ANNOUNCEMENTS

No announcements.

ITEM 3 PUBLIC COMMENT — None



TTAC Meeting Minutes June 18, 2025

ITEM 4

ITEM 5

ITEM 6

ITEM7

ITEM 8

ITEM 9

Page 2 of 3

AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS - Item #9 moved to #7

CALTRANS UPDATE

Robert Wong announced the following: They are waiting on the State budget and
will have an adjustment in work days, expect some allocation cuts and will wait
for final numbers on July 15t regarding Federal programs please submit your
ADA File IV forms; Title VI is due end of month; send in applications for FTA no
later than June 23; on the State side, next week we have the CTC meeting and
other state allocation requests.

MEETING MINUTES

Motion by Debbie O’Leary to accept the Minutes of April 16, 2025, and seconded
by James Campero.

VCTC PROJECT NOMINATION PACKAGE FOR THE SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS (SCAG) REGIONWIDE
CALL FOR PROJECT NOMINATIONS FOR SURFACE TRANSPORTATION
BLOCK GRANT (STBG) AND CONGESTION MITIGATION AND AIR
QUALITY (CMAQ) FUNDING

Geiska Velasquez discussed the previous meeting wherein VCTC approved the
criteria framework for the applications. Attachment A was provided which is the
recommendation table that will be sent to SCAG once approved by the
Commission. Recommendations should be available in October. A few questions
by members were asked and discussed.

ACTION

Jeff Hereford moved, seconded by James Campero, to approve VCTC
project nomination package for the Southern California Association of
Governments (SCAG) regionwide call for project nominations for Surface
Transportation Block Grant (STBG) and Congestion Mitigation and Air
Quality (CMAQ) funding.

Motion passed unanimously.

PRESENTATION ON CLEARGUIDE YEAR 3 UPDATE & TRAINING
Andrew Kent introduced Andrew Hart from Iteris who gave a presentation on the

Clearguide dashboard with updates and information. There were some questions
regarding the data charts and analytics that were provided and those were
addressed by Andrew Hart and Viggen Davidian. Andrew Kent noted that there
will be an invitation for more in- depth training and will also follow up with a
survey to TTAC members.

PRESENTATION ON VENTURA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION MODEL
UPDATE

A Powerpoint presentation was given by Jennifer Martin, representative from
lteris, regarding the transportation model project tasks, status, data collection



TTAC Meeting Minutes June 18, 2025

ITEM 10

ITEM 11

Page 3 of 3

and Streetlight data. Some questions were asked by members and addressed by
Iteris.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
e Will need to decide if there will be a July meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Chair Link adjourned the meeting at 3:04 p.m.
Next regularly scheduled meeting is July 16, 2025, at 1:30 p.m.



Item 7

August 20, 2025

MEMO TO: TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FROM: HEATHER MILLER, PROGRAM MANAGER

SUBJECT: ALLOCATION OF TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT (TDA) FISCAL YEAR (FY)
2025/26 ARTICLE 3 BIKE PATH MAINTENANCE FUNDS

RECOMMENDATION:

e Approve the allocation of Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3
Bike Path Maintenance funds totaling $243,802 as shown in Attachment “A”.

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to California PUC Section 99233.3, two percent (2%) of Transportation Development Act (TDA)
Local Transportation Funds are set aside for planning, constructing and maintaining bicycle and pedestrian
facilities. In Ventura County, 25% of the TDA Article 3 Bicycle/Pedestrian funds are set aside for
maintenance of Class | pathways based upon the proportional share of pathway miles within each
jurisdiction. Class | bike paths, also termed shared-use or multi-use paths, are paved right-of-way for
exclusive use by bicyclists, pedestrians and those using non-motorized modes of travel. The paths are
physically separated from vehicular traffic and can be constructed in roadway right-of-way or exclusive
right-of-way. The remaining 75% of the annual TDA Article 3 Bicycle/Pedestrian funding is allocated on a
competitive basis.

DISCUSSION:

FY 2025/26 TDA Article 3 apportionment for Ventura County is $975,210, a 2% reduction compared to last
year. Of that amount, $243,802 (25%) is available for distribution to local jurisdictions for Class | Bike Path
Maintenance relative to each jurisdiction’s proportional share of Class | bike paths in Ventura County.
Agencies were asked to review and update the Class | mileage information for their jurisdictions to date.
The attached table “A” provides a breakdown of Class | bicycle path mileage reported by each jurisdiction
and their recommended proportional share of the FY 2025/26 TDA Article 3 maintenance funds.

The approved distribution of funds will be brought to the VCTC for approval on September 5, 2025. Once
approved, VCTC will submit a request to the Ventura County Auditor-Controller to disburse funds to
agencies.



ATTACHMENT A

FY 2025-2026 TDA Article 3 Maintenance Miles

Existing Class |
City Class| | Maintenance % Share

Mileage Allocation
City of Camarillo 5.42 $14,119 5.79%
City of Fillmore 8.17 $21,283 8.73%
City of Moorpark 2.4 $6,252 2.56%
City of Qjai 0.4 $1,042 0.43%
City of Oxnard 5.6 $14,588 5.98%
City of Port Hueneme 5.71 $14,875 6.10%
City of San Buenaventy 33.38 $86,955 35.67%
City of Santa Paula 1.98 $5,158 2.12%
City of Simi Valley 13.6 $35,428 14.53%
City of Thousand Oaks 3.13 $8,154 3.34%
Ventura County 13.8 $35,949 14.75%
TOTAL 93.59 $243,802

Iltem 7
Page 2 of 2



Item #8

August 20, 2025

TO: TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TTAC)

FROM: CAITLIN BROOKS, PROGRAM MANAGER-TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
SUBJECT: 101 COMMUNITIES CONNECTED

RECOMMENDATION:

o Receive and file a brief update on 101 Communities Connected — a multimodal
transportation study of the U.S. 101 corridor through Ventura, Oxnard, Camarillo, and
Thousand Oaks. Review and provide feedback on the Project List from 2020.

DISCUSSION

In July 2019, with funding from the Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG)
and Caltrans, VCTC kicked off the U.S. 101 Multimodal Corridor Study, now known as 101
Communities Connected, a plan to improve mobility for everyone who travels in the U.S.
Highway 101 corridor through the cities of Ventura, Oxnard, Camarillo, and Thousand Oaks.
This multimodal transportation study focused on the 28-miles long and 6-miles wide corridor (3
miles on either side) along U.S. Highway 101, where nearly half of the County’s population lives
and works. A multimodal corridor study is required for consideration of projects for Caltrans
Senate Bill 1 (SB-1) Solutions for Congested Corridor Program funding.

The original 101 Communities Connected Projects List was provided to TTAC for review and
feedback in Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-2020. The Projects List combines information from the 2020
Regional Transportation Plan, Federal Transportation Improvements Program, and Capital
Improvements Plans from the four cities along the corridor and the County of Ventura. Projects
are divided into four categories based on funding status (Committed / Financially Constrained),
project type (Non-Transit / Transit), and a fifth category of Strategic projects that do not yet have
a defined cost or completion date, using a model suggested by SCAG. The Commission
approved 101 Communities Connected in December 2020.



ltem #8
Page 2 of 2

VCTC Staff requests TTAC review of the attached Projects List. Please send any updates to
project schedule, scope, status, or other revisions by September 5, 2025 to Caitlin Brooks

(cbrooks@goventura.org). Staff will use the Projects List to evaluate which projects are eligible
for future competitive funding opportunities.

ATTACHMENT

101 Communities Connected Projects List



[tem 8 - Attachment

Project ID [Project Name Primary Project Type |Secondary Project Type |Jurisdiction Source ID Project Description Completion Year |Cost Funded [Source
Ventura County Seacliff’s Siding Upgrade VENTURA COUNTY SEACLIFF SIDING UPGRADE AND
1|and Extension Transit None Caltrans VEN141202 [EXTENSION (PPNO 2089)(EA RAO4CA) 2024 23520(Y 2019 FTIP
2|Las Posas Road Bridge Enhancements Active Transportation |None Camarillo ST-5002 Las Posas Road Bridge Enhancements 2024 350(Y 2019-2024 CIP
Pleasant Valley Road Class Il Bike Lanes
Project from 5th Street to Las Posas Road Pleasant Valley Road Class Il Bike Lanes Project from 5th
3|(Approximately 8,700 feet) Active Transportation |None Camarillo - Street to Las Posas Road (Approximately 8,700 feet) 2024 2953|Y 2019-2024 CIP
CAMARILLO METROLINK STATION PEDESTRIAN
Camarillo Metrolink Station Pedestrian UNDERCROSSING. TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT
4|Undercrossing Transit Transit Camarillo VEN120603 CREDIT Exact Match OF $200 IN FY 18/19. 2023| 10741.95|Y 2019 FTIP
Central Avenue from US 101 to City Limits CENTRAL AVE FROM US-101 TO CITY LIMITS (1700 FEET)
5[(1700 ft.) Add Bike Lane. Active Transportation |None Camarillo 5A0725 ADD BIKE LANE. 2020 2000(N 2019 FTIP
Traffic Signal Improvements at Las Posas
6|and Temple Arterial None Camarillo TS-5094 Traffic Signal Improvements at Las Posas and Temple 2024 550(Y 2019 FTIP
7|Las Posas Road Widening to 6 Lanes Arterial None Camarillo ST-5066 Las Posas Road Widening to 6 Lanes 2024 3071y 2019 FTIP
US 101 from Santa Rosa Rd. to Central Ave. Route 101 from Santa Rosa Rd. to Central Ave. -- Add 7
(Add 7 Miles of Auxiliary Lanes Between Miles OF AUX. Lanes between Interchanges and ramp
8|Interchanges and Ramp Metering) Highway None Camarillo VEN051206 [Metering 2023 232175|N 2019 FTIP
Widen the SB 101 Freeway Off-Ramp to In Camarillo Widen the SB 101 Freeway Off-Ramp to
9[Pleasant Valley Road from 1 Lane to 2 Lanes |Highway None Camarillo VEN0190117 [Pleasant Valley Road from Single Lane to two lanes. 2020 1100(N 2019-2024 CIP
Widen the SB 101 Freeway On-Ramp from 1 In Camarillo Route 101 at Pleasant Valley Road Improve
to 2 Lanes and Improve Intersection at Intersection with SB ramps — widen on-ramp entrance
10|Pleasant Valley Road Highway None Camarillo VEN031226 [from 1 to 2 lanes. 2024 4308(N 2019-2024 CIP
Reconfigure Central Ave. / Route 101
Interchange (includes Central Ave Bridge In Camarillo Reconfigure Central Ave. / Route 101
Widening from 1 to 2 Lanes in Each Interchange (includes Central Ave bridge widening from 1
11|Direction) Highway None Camarillo VEN051210 [to 2 lanes each direction) 2024 50000(N 2019-2024 CIP
Las Posas Park and Ride Parking Lot
12|Expansion Transit None Camarillo ST-5070 Las Posas Park and Ride Parking Lot Expansion 2024 320(Y 2019 FTIP
Purchase Two Expansion Cut-Away PURCHASE TWO EXPANSION CUT-AWAY PARATRANSIT
13|Paratransit Vehicles Transit None Camarillo VEN170704 VEHICLES FOR CAMARILLO TRANSIT-GAS 2020 136|Y 2019 FTIP
Purchase One Replacement Cut-Away Bus PURCHASE ONE (1) REPLACEMENT CUT-AWAY BUS FOR
14|for Camarillo Transit-Gas Transit None Camarillo VEN170708 [CAMARILLO TRANSIT - GAS 2021 168|Y 2019 FTIP
15|Operating Assistance Transit None Camarillo VEN050401 OPERATING ASSISTANCE - CAMARILLO AREA TRANSIT 2029 4552|Y 2019 FTIP
16|ADA Paratransit Service Transit None Camarillo VEN140801 [ADA PARATRANSIT SERVICE IN CAMARILLO 2029 850|Y 2019 FTIP
17|Camarillo Rail Station and Bus Maintenance |Transit None Camarillo VEN061000 CAMARILLO RAIL STATION AND BUS MAINTENANCE 2029 3750|Y 2020 RTP
Springuville Drive Bike Trail - Extends Class |
Bike Trail from Springville Drive to Central In Camarillo, Springville Drive Bike Trail - Extends Class |
18|Avenue Active Transportation |None Camarillo 5TDLO4 Bike Trail from Springville Drive to Central Avenue 2039 3145(N 2019 FTIP
Payments for Certificates of Participation
for New Operations and Maintenance PAYMENTS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION FOR
19(Facility Transit None Gold Coast Tran|VEN170108 NEW OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FACILITY 2024 4600|Y 2019 FTIP
20|Operating Assistance Transit None Gold Coast Tran|VEN131104 OPERATING ASSISTANCE 2029 10500|Y 2019 FTIP
Operating Assistance — ADA Paratransit
21|Capital Transit None Gold Coast Tran|VEN54095 OPERATING ASSISTANCE - ADA PARATRANSIT CAPITAL 2029 8090|Y 2019 FTIP
Business System Upgrade Including BUSINESS SYSTEMS UPGRADE INCLUDING SOFTWARE
22|Software and Hardware Transit None Gold Coast Tran[VEN131103  |AND HARDWARE. 2029 1000(Y 2019 FTIP
Transit Planning and Programming (Planning TRANSIT PLANNING & PROGRAMMING (PLANNING:
23|Support & ADM) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|VEN990602 PROGRAM SUPPORT & ADM) 2029 625]Y 2019 FTIP




Passenger Awareness Activities (Planning

MARKETING & PASSENGER AWARENESS ACTIVITIES

24|Support & ADM) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|VEN54057 (PLANNING: PROGRAM SUPPORT & ADM) 2029 625|Y 2019 FTIP
Preventive Maintenance - Fixed Route &
25[(ADA Transit None Gold Coast Tran|VEN64003 PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE - FIXED ROUTE & ADA 2029 9595|Y 2019 FTIP
Business System Upgrades (Computer and
26|Server Replacement) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2021 18|y 2019 FTIP
Business System Upgrades (Computer and
27|Server Replacement) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2030 166 (N NA
Business System Upgrades (Finance ER,
Payroll, Planning Scheduling Software,
28|Servers) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2022 565|Y NA
Business System Upgrades (Finance ER,
Payroll, Planning Scheduling Software,
29|Servers) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2022 577|N NA
30|Expansion Demand Response Transit None Gold Coast Tran[NA Provided by GCTD 2021 130]Y NA
Expansion Demand Response Vehicles
31|(Microtransit) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2029 1248|N NA
32|Expansion Fixed Route Buses (CNG) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2026 5300(N NA
33|Expansion Fixed Route Buses (ZEB) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2030 7768 (N NA
Facility Battery Storage and Solar Panel
34|Systems Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2023 1041|N NA
35|Fuel Station Upgrades (Hydrogen) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2024 8490(N NA
36|Maintenance Truck Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2025 38[N NA
37|0n Demand Software (Microtransit) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2021 25|Y NA
38|Replacement Fixed Route Buses - CNG Transit None Gold Coast Tran[NA Provided by GCTD 2021 1800|Y NA
39|Relief Car - Sedan Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2027 526|N NA
40|Replacement Demand Response Vehicles  [Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2030 2546(N NA
41|Replacement Fixed Route Buses (CNG) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2028 21362 (N NA
42|Replacement Fixed Route Buses (ZEB) Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2024 19315|N NA
43| Website Redesign Transit None Gold Coast Tran|NA Provided by GCTD 2021 80|Y NA
44|Ventura Rd. Bus Stop Construction Phase Il [Transit None Gold Coast Tran[NA Provided by GCTD 2023 500N NA
45|Wooley Road Pedestrian Improvements Active Transportation |None Oxnard - Wooley Road Pedestrian Improvements 2024 2400(N NA
Oxnard Boulevard Bicycle Facilities
46/Installation Active Transportation |Arterial Oxnard - Oxnard Boulevard Bicycle Facilities Installation 2021| 1590.777|Y 2043 - 24 CIP
47|0xnard Boulevard Gap Closure Active Transportation |None Oxnard VEN190701 |Oxnard Boulevard Gap Closure 2023 860|Y 2019 -24 CIP
48|Bike Lanes from US 101 to Gonzales Rd. Active Transportation |None Oxnard VEN150907 |From 101 to Gonzales Rd. 2021 1550(Y 2019 FTIP
Hemlock Street Pedestrian (Districts 1 and
49)4) Active Transportation |None Oxnard NA Hemlock Street Pedestrian (Districts 1 and 4) 2024 1700|N 2020 FTP
50|La Colonia Green Alleys (Bike Lanes) Active Transportation [None Oxnard NA La Colonia Green Alleys (Bike Lanes) 2024 1077.674|Y NA
Ventura Boulevard Sidewalk - Rose Avenue Ventura Boulevard Sidewalk - Rose Avenue to Balboa
51|to Balboa Street Active Transportation |None Oxnard NA Street 2021| 1150.791|Y NA
52|C Street Bicycle Facilities Installation Active Transportation |None Oxnard NA C Street Bicycle Facilities Installation 2020 370.775|Y 2019 FTIP
Install 1.9 Mile Class Il Bike lanes, 6.3 Class
1l Bike Lanes and Improvements to the
Existing 3.69 Mile Bike Lane. Northeast of
53|Oxnard Transportation Center Active Transportation |None Oxnard VEN130101 [Northeast of Oxnard Transportation Center 2021 872|Y 2039 - 24 CIP
At Rice Ave. Railroad Grade Separation - IN Oxnard at Rice AVE. Railroad Grade Separation -
Includes Widening of Rice From Sturgis Includes Widening of Rice From Sturgis Road to 1350'
54|Road to 1350' South of Fifth Street Arterial None Oxnard VEN040401 |south of Fifth Street 2026 117000|Y 2040 - 24 CIP




Victoria Ave. Widening Improvement —
Gonzales Road Oxnard City Limits Widen

VICTORIA AVENUE WIDENING IMPROVEMENT - B
GONZALES ROAD OXNARD CITY LIMITS WIDEN FROM

55|From 4 Lanes to 6 Lanes Arterial None Oxnard 5A0726 FOUR LANES TO SIX LANES (TOTAL OF BOTH DIRECTIONS) 2030 8437 2019 FTIP
Rose Ave. at SR-34 (E. Fifth St.) SR 34 ROSE AVE AT SR-34
Construct 4 Lane Grade Separation with (E. FIFTH ST) SR 34 CONSTRUCT 4 LANE GRADE
56(Left Turn Pockets Arterial None Oxnard 5G0404 SEPARATION WITH LEFT TURN POCKETS 2030 27000 2019-24CIP
Gonzales Rd / Oxnard Blvd. UPRP Tracks GONZALES RD SR-1 (OXNARD BLVD) UPRR TRACKS
Construct 6 Lanes in Both Directions Grade CONSTRUCT 6 LANE IN BOTH DIRECTIONS GRADE
Separation at SR-1 and UPRP Tracks with SEPARATION AT SR-1 (OXNARD BLVD) AND UPRR TRACKS
57|Left Turn Pockets Arterial None Oxnard 5G0405 WITH LEFT TURN POCKETS 2030 21001 2020 RTP
Vineyard Ave. Oxnard Blvd. Mary’s Drive VINEYARD AVE OXNARD BLVD SAINT MARY’S DRIVE
Construct 6 Lanes Total for Both Directions CONSTRUCT 6 LANE ITOTAL OF BOTH DIRECTIONS) GRADE
58|and Grade Separation Over UPPR Tracks Arterial None Oxnard 5G0403 SEPARATION OVER UPRR TRACKS 2030 20000 2020 RTP
Colonial Rd./Camino Del Sol Oxnard Blvd. IN OXNARD COLONIA RD/CAMINO DEL SOL OXNARD
59|(RT 1) to Entrada Dr. Construct 4 Lanes Arterial None Oxnard VEN34095 BOULEVARD (RT 1) TO ENTRADA DR CONSTRUCT 4 LANES 2026 10269 2020 RTP
Del Norte Blvd. — Improve Interchange,
Widen Del Norte Bridge Over 101 (From IN OXNARD AT DEL NORTE BOULEVARD - IMPROVE
Ventura Blvd. to US 101 SB Ramps) From 2 INTERCHANGE, WIDEN DEL NORTE BRIDGE OVER 101
to 4 Lanes Plus Left Turn Lane. Add NB Loop (FROM VENTURA BLVD TO RTE 101 SB RAMPS) FROM 2
Onramps and Realign and Improve Other TO 4 LANES PLUS LEFT-TURN LANE. ADD NB LOOP
60|Ramps Highway None Oxnard VEN051006- V| ONRAMPS AND REALIGN AND IMPROVE OTHER RAMPS. 2030 56700 2020 RTP
Ventura Road Transit Line Construct Bus IN OXNARD ON VENTURA ROAD TRANSIT LINE
61|Stop Improvements Transit None Oxnard VEN180301 CONSTRUCT BUS STOP IMPROVEMENTS 2020 500 2020 RTP
SYSTEMWIDE PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE FOR
METROLINK COMMUTER RAIL. SYSTEM-WIDE
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE FOR METROLINK
COMMUTER RAIL INCLUDING ROLLING STOCK FACILITIES,
Systemwide Preventative Maintenance for GUIDEWAYS ETC... (TDC CREDITS OF $2,612 IN 18/19,
62 [Metrolink Commuter Rail Transit None SCRRA VEN171001 |$1,457 IN EACH OF YEARS 19/20, 20/21 & 21/22. 2029 34911 2019 FTP
SYSTEMWIDE REHABILITATION AND RENOVATION
INCLUDING THE PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT
Systemwide Rehabilitation and Renovation LOCOMOTIVES WITH TIER-4 TECHNOLOGY, TRACK,
Including the Purchase of Replacement SIGNALS, PLATFORMS, POWER SYSTEMS, FACILITIES,
Locomotives with Tier-4 Technology, Track, ROLLING STOCK, EQUIPMENT, SIGNAGE (TOLL CREDITS OF
Signals, Platforms, Power systems, Facilities, $1,974 IN 18/19, $700 IN EACH OF YEARS 9/20, 20/21 &
63|Rolling Stock, Equipment, Signage Transit None SCRRA VEN990609  (21/22) 2029 20367 2019 FTIP
6412019 ATP Bike Lane Corridor Improvements |Active Transportation |None Thousand Oaks |- Bike Lane Corridors Improvements 2024 10700 2019 FTIP
65/2019 ATP Sidewalk Corridor Improvements |Active Transportation |None Thousand Oaks |- Sidewalk Corridors Improvements 2024 28800 TO ATP
66|Gainsborough Road Improvements Active Transportation |Arterial Thousand Oaks |Cl4233 Gainsborough Road Improvements 2024 650 2019 - 24 CIP
Add Bike/Pedestrian Lanes Between NB and
67|SB Boarchard Ramps Active Transportation |None Thousand Oaks |NA Add bike/ped lanes between NB and SB Boarchard Ramps 2030 3500 2019 - 24 CIP
Rancho Road Sidewalk and Bike Lane
68|Improvements Active Transportation |None Thousand Oaks |[NA Provided by GCTD 2022 1625 2019 - 24 CIP
Thousand Oaks Boulevard at Moorpark
69|Road Widening Arterial None Thousand Oaks |Cl4247 Thousand Oaks Boulevard at Moorpark Road Widening 2024 350 NA
Moorpark Road North of Thousand Oaks Moorpark Road North of Thousand Oaks Boulevard
70|Boulevard Widening Arterial None Thousand Oaks |CI4251 Widening 2024 1250 2019 - 24 CIP
71|Hodencamp Road Improvements Arterial None Thousand Oaks |Cl4258 Hodencamp Road Improvements 2024 135 2019-21CIP
Newbury Road East of Ventu Park Road Newbury Road East of Ventu Park Road Widening and
72|Widening and Improvements Arterial None Thousand Oaks |CI4501 Improvements 2024 200 2019-2024 CIP




Thousand Oaks Boulevard at Rancho Road

73[Widening Arterial None Thousand Oaks |CI5307 Thousand Oaks Boulevard at Rancho Road Widening 2024 3300|N 2019 - 24 CIP
Old Conejo Road from Ruth Drive to Reino
74|Road Widening Arterial None Thousand Oaks |CI5309 0Old Conejo Road from Ruth Drive to Reino Road Widening 2024 850|N 2019 - 24 CIP
Conejo School Rd/Willow Sidewalk and Bike
75|Lane Improvements Active Transportation [None Thousand Oaks |[NA NA 2020 5100(Y City
Moorpark Road/Hillcrest Drive Intersection
76|Improvements Arterial None Thousand Oaks |Cl4225 Moorpark Road/Hillcrest Drive Intersection Improvements 2024 1260|N 2019 - 24 CIP
77 [Agoura Road/Westlake Boulevard Arterial None Thousand Oaks |CI5301 Agoura Road/Westlake Boulevard 2024 1495.9]Y 2019 - 24 CIP
Hampshire Road at Thousand Oaks Hampshire Road at Thousand Oaks Boulevard
78|Boulevard Modification Arterial None Thousand Oaks |C15302 Modification 2024 260|N 2019 FTIP
Hampshire Road/101 Freeway Interchange
79|Replacement Highway None Thousand Oaks |CI5501 Hampshire Road/101 Freeway Interchange Replacement 2023 66000 (N 2019 FTIP
101 Freeway/Lynn Road Intersection
80|Improvements Highway None Thousand Oaks |Cl4231 101 Freeway/Lynn Road Intersection Improvements 2024 8300(N 2019 FTIP
81|Dial-A-Ride Service — Capital Transit None Thousand Oaks |VEN030612  [Dial-A-Ride Service — Capital Lease 2024 450[Y 2019 FTIP
Dial-A-Ride Vehicle Capital and Dial-A-Ride Vehicle Capital Lease and Maintenance
82|Maintenance Service Transit None Thousand Oaks |VEN101104  [Service 2024 857|Y 2019 FTIP
83|ADA Service — Paratransit Capital Transit None Thousand Oaks |[VEN150603  [ADA Service — Paratransit Capital 2024 500]Y 2019 FTIP
84|Purchase 2 Replacement EV Buses Transit None Thousand Oaks |NA Purchase 1 Replacement CNG Bus 2029 1100]Y 2019 FTIP
85|New Bus Washer for Thousand Oaks Transit None Thousand Oaks |[VEN170703  [New Bus Washer for Thousand Oaks Transit 2025 800|Y 2019 FTIP
Bus Stop Enhancement for Thousand Oaks
86| Transit Transit None Thousand Oaks |VEN101101 |Bus Stop Enhancement for Thousand Oaks Transit 2023 130y 2021 FTIP
New Transit Technologies — Electronic
Dispatch, Automated Stop Annunciators, New Transit Technologies — Electronic Dispatch,
Transit Reporting Software, and Projects To Automated Stop Annunciators, Transit Reporting
87|Be Determined Transit None Thousand Oaks |[VEN170111  [Software, and Projects to be determined. 2024 251|Y 2021 FTIP
88| Transit Planning Transit None Thousand Oaks |VEN130806 |Transit Planning 2024 950|Y 2021 FTIP
At Municipal Center, Upgrade Fueling At Municipal Center, Upgrade Fueling Station to Add new
Station to Add New Dispensers, Fuel Control Dispensers, Fuel Control system, and IGHT Emitting Diode
89|System, and IGHT Emitting Diode Lighting  [Transit None Thousand Oaks |VEN191102  |Lighting. 2021 302|Y 2019 FTIP
At the Transportation Center on Rancho Rd.
and the Municipal Service Center on Rancho At the Transportation Center on Rancho Rd. and the
Conejo Blvd., Construction of EV Charging Municipal Service Center on Rancho Conejo Blvd.,
90|Infrastructure Transit None Thousand Oaks |[VEN191103  [construction of EV charging Infrastructure. 2024 4000[Y 2021 RTP
At Janss Road Park and Ride, New Light
Poles and LED Fixtures, New Vinyl Fencing, At Janss Road Park and Ride, New Light Poles and Led
Asphalt and Overlay, Installation of Fixtures, New Vinyl Fencing, Asphalt and Overlay
91|Additional EV Charger, New Stripping Transit None Thousand Oaks |VEN191205 |,installation of additional EV charger, new Stripping. 2023 200|Y NA
Preventive Maintenance — Fixed Route and Preventive Maintenance — Thousand Oaks Transit Fixed
Dial-Ride Vehicles and Facility Including Route and Dial-Ride Vehicles and Facility including Transit
92|Transit Centers and Bus Stops Transit None Thousand Oaks |VEN030611 |Centers and Bus Stops. 2025 1000|Y 2019 FTIP
ALONG SP BRANCH RAIL LINE MONTALVO LOS ANGELES
Along Branch Rail Line- Santa Paula Branch COUNTY LINE SANTA PAULA BRANCH RECREATIONAL
93|Recreation Trail Active Transportation [None VCTC 5N011 TRAIL 2024 48618|N 2019 FTIP
MISC. TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENTS COUNTYWIDE
Transportation Enhancements Countywide COUNTYWIDE ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM
94|Active Transportation Program Projects Active Transportation [None VCTC 500703 PROJECTS 2037 14379|N 2019 FTIP
Grade Separation Countywide GRADE SEPARATION COUNTYWIDE COUNTYWIDE GRADE
95|Improvements Arterial None VCTC 5GL04 SEPARATION IMPROVEMENTS 2025 147271(N 2019 FTIP
ITS COUNTYWIDE COUNTYWIDE MISC. ITS PROJECT
96|ITS Project Implementation Arterial None VCTC 51TS04 IMPLEMENTATION 2039 83876(N 2019 FTIP




Ventura Freeway Los Angeles/Ventura
County Line SR-33 US 101- Add One

VENTURA FREEWAY LOS ANGELES/ VENTURA COUNTY
LINE SR-33 US 101 ADD ONE HOV LANE IN EACH

HOV Lane in Each Direction Highway None VCTC 5160001 [ DIRECTION. 2029 2019 FTIP
Purchase Two Trolley-Like Buses for Local PURCHASE TWO TROLLEY-LIKE BUSES FOR LOCAL
Circulators Service Transit None VCTC VEN150613 CIRCULATOR SERVICE 2029 2019 FTIP
AUTOMATIC VEHICLE LOCATOR SYSTEM UPGRADE,
Automatic Vehicle Locator System Upgrade, PASSENGER COUNTING, AND FAREBOX SYSTEM (TDC
Passenger Counting, and Fare Box System  |Transit None VCTC VEN040405 |CREDITS OF $229 IN FY 18/19 FOR CMAQ. 2020 2019 FTIP
GROUPED PROJECTS FOR OPER ASST, PLNG, PUR OF REPL
VEH OR MIN EXP - ELDERLY & DISABLED NEW FREEDOMS
INITIATIVE (PROJECTS ARE CONSISTENT WITH 40 CFR
PART 93.126, 127,128,EXEMPT TABLES 2&3- PURCHASE
Grouped Projects for Operation Assistance, OF NEW BUSES TO REPLACE EXIST VEH OR MINOR EXP;
PLNG, Purchase or Replace Vehicle or OPER ASST TO TRANSIT AGENCIES; PLNG ACT PURS TITLS
Maintenance Expense — Elderly and 23&49 USC). 5310 TDC = $70 IN 18/19, $35 EACH IN
Disabled New Freedoms Initiative Transit None VCTC VEN051005  [19/20 - 21/22. 2029 Y 2019 FTIP
1|Operating Assistance Transit None VCTC VEN150602 OPERATING ASSISTANCE - VCTC 2029 Y 2020 RTP
New Buses to Replace Existing Vehicles, FARE COLLECTION PASSENGER COUNTING, AUTOMATIC
Operation Assistance to Transit Agencies Transit None VCTC VEN121001 |VEHICLE LOCATOR DATA MANAGEMENT 2029 2020 RTP
FARE COLLECTION AND RIDERSHIP MONITORING AND
AUTOMOTIC VEHICLE LOCATOR EQUIPMENT AND
Fare Collection and Ridership Monitoring MAINTENANCE (TDC CREDITS IN FY 16/17 IN THE
and Automotive Vehicle Locator Equipment AMOUNT OF $189 AND FY 18/19 IN THE AMOUNTY OF
and Maintenance Transit None VCTC VEN121002 $29.) 2019 2020 RTP
Transit Mobility Management Information TRANSIT MOBILITY MANAGEMENT INFORMATION
Center Transit None VCTC VEN54069 CENTER 2024 2020 RTP
Elderly/Disabled Planning Including Patron
Disability Evaluation ELDERLY/DISABLED PLANNING INCLUDING PATRON
Transit None VCTC VEN081001 DISABILITY EVALUATION 2020 Y 2020 RTP
Transit Programming/Planning Transit None VCTC VEN34348 TRANSIT PROGRAMMING & PLANNING 2029 2020 RTP
VCTC Bus System Planning Transit None VCTC VEN54115 VCTC BUS SYSTEM PLANNING 2029 Y -
TRANSIT OUTREACH ACTIVITIES (TRANSP DEVEL CREDITS
Transit Outreach Activity Transit None VCTC VEN54070 OF $69 IN FY 18/19, 19/20, 20/21 & 21/22) 2029 -
Three Year Demonstration Express Bus THREE YEAR DEMONSTRATION EXPRESS BUS SERVICE -
Service - East/West County Connector EAST/WEST COUNTY CONNECTOR SERVING SIMI VALLEY,
Serving Simi Valley, Moorpark, Camarillo, MOORPARK, CAMARILLO, AND VENTURA (TDC IN FY
and Ventura Transit None VCTC VEN150608 16/17 IN THE AMOUNT OF $550) 2029 -
Grouped Projects for Operating Assistance, Grouped Projects for Operation Asst., planning, purchase
Planning, Replace Vehicles or Min Exp. — or replacement of vehicles, Job Access Reverse
Jobs Access Reverse Commute Projects Transit None VCTC VEN070202 |Committee Projects 2029 2020 RTP
IN VENTURA COUNTY VCTC INTERCITY CAPITAL
VCTC Intercity Capital Lease/Maintenance LEASE/MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - TDC OF $311 IN
Contract Transit None VCTC VEN54036 18/19, $155 IN EACH OF19/20, 20/21 & 21/22 2029 2020 RTP
MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION CENTER IN
DOWNTOWN VENTURA SERVICE CENTER, PARKING,
Multimodal Transportation Center in LAYOVER, AND RETAIL SPACE FOR RAIL, BUS, AND BICYCLE
Downtown Ventura Transit None VCTC 5TC0701 COMMUTERS. 2026 2020 RTP
Countywide Transit Service Expansion Transit None VCTC 5TLO4 COUNTYWIDE TRANSIT SERVICE EXPANSION 2039 2020 RTP
Transit Planning & Application Transit None VCTC 5TL0702 TRANSIT PLANNING & ADMINISTRATION 2039 N 2020 RTP
Countywide Bus Expansions (Includes COUNTYWIDE BUS EXPANSIONS (INCLUDES
5|Paratransit) Transit None VCTC 5TL0703 PARATRANSIT) 2039 2020 RTP




Countywide New Transit Facility

COUNTYWIDE NEW TRANSIT FACILITIES &

116|Improvements Transit None VCTC 5TL0706 IMPROVEMENTS 2039 31453 [N VCTC
117|Countywide Misc. Transit Items Transit None VCTC 5TLO707 COUNTYWIDE MISC. TRANSIT ITEMS 2039 15727|Y 2020 RTP
METROLINK COMMUTER RAIL IN VENTURA COUNTY
Metrolink Commuter Rail Service VENTURA COUNTY METROLINK COMMUTER RAIL SERVICE
118|Improvements Transit None VCTC/SCRRA  |5CR104 IMPROVEMENTS 2025 95700(Y 2019 FTIP
119|Main Street Bridge Replacement Arterial None Ventura CIP - 91060 MAIN STREET BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 2024 21221(N 2018-2024 CIP
On Wells Road from Carlos to Citrus — Wells IN VENTURA ON WELLS ROAD FROM CARLOS TO CITRUS -
Center Bus Stop Improvements including WELLS CENTER BUS STOP IMRPOVEMENTS INCLUDING
New Sidewalk with Retaining Wall, Access NEW SIDEWALK WITH RETAINING WALL, ACCESS RAMPS,
120|Ramps, Additional Bus Shelter Active Transportation |Transit Ventura VEN171006 ADDITIONAL BUS SHELTER, AND LANDSCAPING 2020 350|Y 2018-2024 CIP
Eastside Sidewalk - ADA Improvements
121|Poinsettia Active Transportation |None Ventura 75240 |Eastside Sidewalk - ADA Improvements Poinsettia 2024 700(Y 2018-2024 CIP
122|Hwy. 126 Bike Path Gap Closure (Thiele) Active Transportation |None Ventura 91029 (Hwy. 126 Bike Path Gap Closure (Thiele) 2022 1000.094(N 2019 FTIP
Ventura River Trail - Sheridan Way Bike Ventura River Trail - Sheridan Way Bike Path Link
123|Path Link (Westside) Active Transportation [None Ventura 91027 [(Westside) 2023 250|N 2020 RTP
OLIVAS PARK DRIVE PERKIN AVE AUTO CENTER DRIVE
Olivas Park Drive Perkin Ave. Auto Center CONSTRUCT 4-LANE (TOTAL OF BOTH DIRECTIONS)
124|Drive Construction 4-Lane Extension Arterial None Ventura 5A0723 EXTENSION 2020 22000(Y 2020 RTP
SR-33 Stanley Ave. New Two-Lane Freeway SR-33 STANLEY AVENUE STANLEY AVENUE SR-33 (Stanley
125|Bridge for SB Traffic Arterial None Ventura 5A0701 Ave.) NEW TWO-LANE FREEWAY BRIDGE FOR SB TRAFFIC 2037 18000|Y 2020-2026 CIP
TDM COUNTYWIDE COUNTYWIDE MISC. TDM (NON-
126|TDM Countywide Misc. TDM Arterial None Ventura 69023 (MOTORIZED, TELECOMMUTE, ETC.) 2026 6440|Y 2022 CIP
127 |Traffic Signal System Update - Citywide Arterial None Ventura 62150 | Traffic Signal System Update - Citywide 2022 18000]Y 2019 FTIP
Reconfigure NB California St. Off-ramp to Reconfigure NB California St. Off-ramp (RECONFIGURE
Terminate at Oak St. Instead of California Ramp to terminate at Oaks St. instead of the current
128|St. Highway None Ventura VEN010202 California St. location. 2023 10580|N 2020 RTP
Santa Clara Widening Improvement North SANTA CLARA AVENUE WIDENING IMPROVEMENT N/O
of Oxnard City Limits SR-118 Widen from 2 OXNARD CITY LIMITS SR 118 WIDEN FROM TWO TO FOUR
129|to 4 Lanes Arterial None Ventura County|5A0719 LANES (FROM 1 TO 2 LANES EACH DIRECTION) 2030 27000(N 2020 RTP
Harbor Blvd. Widening Improvement HARBOR BOULEVARD WIDENING IMPROVEMENT
Oxnard City Limits Ventura City Limits OXNARD CITY LIMITS VENTURA CITY LIMITS WIDEN FROM
Widen from 2 to 4 Lanes or Widening the TWO LANES TO FOUR LANES, INCLUDING REPLACEMENT
130|Existing Bridge Arterial None Ventura County|5A0720 OR WIDENING OF EXISTING BRIDGE 2030 60000(N 2020 RTP
Pleasant Valley Road Widening PLEASANT VALLEY ROAD WIDENING IMPROVEMENT
Improvement Dodge Rd. Las Posas Road DODGE RD LAS POSAS ROAD WIDEN FROM TWO TO FOUR
131|Widen from 2 to 4 Lanes Arterial None Ventura County|5A0721 LANES (TOTAL OF BOTH DIRECTIONS) 2030 59.6123[N 2020 RTP
VICTORIA AVENUE WIDENING IMPROVEMENT - AT
Victoria Ave. Widening Improvement at GONZALES ROAD VENTURA CITY LIMITS WIDEN FROM
Gonzales Rd. Ventura City Limits Widen FOUR LANES TO SIX LANES (TOTAL OF BOTH DIRECTIONS -
132|from 4 Lanes to 6 Lanes Arterial None Ventura County|5A0722 INCLUDING BRIDGE) 2025 16500|N 2020 RTP
Los Angeles Ave. Route 232 Santa Clara LOS ANGELES AVENUE ROUTE 232 SANTA CLARA AVENUE
133|Avenue Widen from 2 Lanes to 4 Lanes Arterial None Ventura County 5160008 |WIDEN FROM 2 LANES TO 4 LANES 2030 42000(N 2020 RTP
Central Ave. Camarillo City Limit Santa CENTRAL AVENUE CAMARILLO CITY LIMIT SANTA CLARA
134|Clara Ave. Widen from 2 to 4 Lanes Arterial None Ventura County 5160009 [AVENUE WIDEN FROM 2 LANES TO 4 LANES 2030 6400(N 2020 RTP
Olivas Park Drive Telephone Road Victoria OLIVAS PARK DRIVE TELEPHONE ROAD VICTORIA AVENUE
135|Ave Widen from 2 to 4 Lanes Arterial None Ventura County 5160004 |WIDEN FROM 2 TO 4 LANES 2028 8345(N NA
Harbor Blvd. at Gonzales Road Add 2 HARBOR BLVD AT GOZALES ROAD GONZALES ROAD ADD
Southbound Through Lanes and 2 2ND SOUTHBOUND THROUGH LANE AND 2ND
136|Northbound Through Lanes Arterial None Ventura County|5A0708 NORTHBOUND THROUGH LANE 2030 2600(N NA




137[SR-126 to US-101 Connection

| Freeway

|None

|Ventura CountleA

[NA

2040]

65000[N

138|Victoria Avenue/US 101 Interchange

| Freeway

|N0ne

|Ventura CountleA

[NA

2040]

60000[N




Item #9

August 20, 2025

TO: TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TTAC)

FROM: CAITLIN BROOKS, PROGRAM MANAGER-TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

SUBJECT: VENTURA COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN
AMENDMENT

RECOMMENDATION/S:

o Recommend to the Commission approval and formal adoption of the Ventura County
Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Amendment.

BACKGROUND

The Ventura County Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) is a long-range planning
document originally adopted by the Ventura County Transportation Commission (VCTC) in 2013
to plan for the future of transportation in the County over the next 30 years. The 2023 CTP Update
incorporated socioeconomic data, community priorities, and local transportation solutions, placing
a special emphasis on inclusion of disadvantaged and underserved communities to create a more
equitable transportation future for all.

VCTC began work on the 2023 CTP Update in Fiscal Year 2021/2022. The original CTP
consultant did not have the resources or capacity to address the substantial technical comments
received from local agencies and the public in December 2022. Due to requirements of the CTP
Update funding source (Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant), the project was
required to go to the VCTC Board by February 2023 for review. In February 2023, the Commission
voted to accept the Comprehensive Transportation Plan and directed staff to amend the Plan to
incorporate comments from the public and advisory committees for full adoption at a future date.

To fully address public and agency comments on the December 2022 Draft CTP, and to
incorporate the local transportation plans completed since the February 2023 Plan completion, a
comprehensive review was needed. This review required additional model runs and technical
support, therefore, VCTC staff sought consultant assistance to prepare the CTP Amendment.
Iteris, Inc was selected to complete the CTP Amendment under VCTC'’s Adopted Procurement
Policies and Procedures Section Il - Methods of Procurement, B (Small Purchase Procedures).



Iltem #9
Page 2 of 2

Iteris completed the requested revisions to the CTP and finalized the CTP Amendment in June
2025.

DISCUSSION

The CTP Amendment incorporates the feedback received from the public and technical advisory
committees. Major changes to the February 2023 CTP Update include:

o Text edits for clarity
o Data-Based Proof for Plan Goals — why they are important and how can the conditions
be improved
o Example — expanded safety discussion with injuries due to collisions described
for state highways and major arterials
¢ Updated data and information
o Example - transit statistics (from 2020 to 2023)
o Updated Scenario package of projects and corresponding performance
e Captures recovery post-COVID
e More concise summary of community engagement
¢ Added information about economic role of the transportation system in Ventura County
e Revised post-COVID travel discussion (from near-term effects to changes through 2024)

SUMMARY

The multimodal transportation improvements proposed through the CTP Amendment aim to
address the current and future needs of residents in Ventura County. These improvements were
developed after a thorough review of existing conditions and demographic forecasts, extensive
community engagement, and analysis using VCTC's regional travel demand model.

Improvements identified in the CTP Implementation Scenario (previously Scenario B) are
intended to respond to existing and future mobility needs of residents in Ventura County, and to
place the county on a pathway towards creating a more resilient and equitable transportation
network that provides the community with access to a range of mobility choices and
opportunities.

Moving forward, VCTC will complete a prioritization of the projects and strategies identified in
this plan. VCTC will also continue to collaborate with local agencies and regional partners to
complete the planning and pursuit of additional funding necessary for project implementation.
The CTP is also intended to be a living document that will be updated and amended as needed
to incorporate future planning efforts and projects identified for Ventura County.

ATTACHMENT

Final Comprehensive Transportation Plan Amendment, June 2025.



Item #10

August 20, 2025

MEMO TO: TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TTAC)

FROM: CAITLIN BROOKS, PROGRAM MANAGER - TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY TRAFFIC CALMING & PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE
SAFETY PROGRAM PROPOSED TEMPORARY INSTALLATION
LOCATIONS

RECOMMENDATION:

¢ Receive an update on the Community Traffic Calming & Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety
Program and provide feedback on the proposed temporary improvement locations.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:

VCTC launched the Community Traffic Calming and Pedestrian and Bicyclist Safety Program
(CTCP) in February 2025. This project is funded by the Southern California Association of
Governments (SCAG) Regional Early Action Planning (REAP) County Transportation
Commissions (CTC) Partnership Program (PP), through a grant to SCAG from the State of
California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD). The CTCP will result in
educational safety campaigns and project recommendations with demonstration and preliminary
engineering of safety improvement projects in five key locations.

The CTCP is moving forward with selecting five locations to complete temporary transportation
improvements, with the ultimate goal of completing 30% engineering for improvements in those
five locations. NN Engineering has selected ten potential locations in the County. The locations
were selected using Transportation Injury Mapping System (TIMS) data to identify clusters of
severe and fatal crashes in key locations, and scored for considerations such as unsafe speed
collisions, pedestrian/bike travel volumes, and equity areas. The locations were then cross
referenced with relevant existing plans and evaluated for items such as existing infrastructure,
roads with 35mph or under, notable landmarks/key destinations nearby, etc.

The ten potential demonstration locations will be discussed during the meeting, and a survey will
be distributed to each agency proposed to host a potential temporary improvement location
following the discussion.



	Item 7 - TTAC Allocation of TDA Article 3 Allocation for Bike Path Maintenance.pdf
	Item 8 - TTAC - 101 CC Projects List & Attachment
	Item 9 - CTP Amendment Staff Report
	Item 10 - TTAC CTCP August 2025



